




























 

Sketch for Consent & Discussion Purposes 

Part of Lot 6 & 7, Concession 4 

Geographic Township of Croft  

Now in the Municipality of Magnetawan 

Scale: 1: 2500 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  PIN: 52085-0237 (LT);  Part of Lots 6 & 

7, Concession 4, Geographic Township of Croft now in the 

Municipality of Magnetawan, District of Parry Sound more 

particularly described as parts 6 & 7, deposited Plan 42R-17369 

 

PIN: 52085-0339 (LT);  Part of Lots 6 & 7, Concession 4, 

Geographic Township of Croft now in the Municipality of 

Magnetawan, District of Parry Sound more particularly described 

as Parts 1-5, Inclusive, deposited Plan 42R-17369 

 

 

METRIC:  Distances shown on this sketch are in metres and can 

be converted to feet by dividing by 0.3048.  Distances and areas 

shown on this plan have been derived from underlying plans of 

survey.  NO field measurement has been completed to verify 

accuracy. 

 

CAUTION:  This is not a plan of survey and shall be used only for 

the purposes indicated hereon.   

 

  Retained Lands 

    
  Severed Lands 
File: 1698-22BF 

 

 

 

PARTIAL COPY OF 42R-17369 

PIN 52085-0237(LT) 

Owners: Henry Seibels 
Frances Little 
Katherine Russell 
 
 

PIN 52085-0339(LT) 
Owners: Edmund Seibels 
Margaret Seibels 
Elizabeth Vaughn 
Katherine Seibels 
 
 

Severed 2.5±ha 

Retained 6.2±ha 

248.3±

m 

Boathouse 

& Dock 

Generator & 
Storage Shed 

Septic Tile Field 

Sleeping Cabin 

Main Cottage 

260±m 
Straightline Frontage 

 

 

Jan. 19, 2023 Add Straightline Frontage   EJW 

May 16, 2022 Released for Comment  EJW 
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          March 17, 2023 
          File 1698-22 BF 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Jonathan Pauk, Senior Planner, MHBC Planning  

Jamie Robinson, Partner, MHBC Planning 
 
Re: Your File 12153DS 

Land Use Planning Review – Siebel Consent Application  
Ahmic Lake North Unit Shore (Concession 4, Part Lots 6 and 7, Registered Plan 
42R17369, Parts 6 and 7), Municipality of Magnetawan 

  
Good afternoon, 
 
In conversation with Mayor Sam Dunnett of the Municipality of Magnetawan, he has asked us to 
contact you directly with regard to the above noted Land Use Planning Review.  He hopes to have 
this reviewed once again at the next council meeting with your revised comments to the 
Municipality. He will also accept a direct call from you should you wish to discuss this further with 
him.  
  
The application was submitted to the Township for Council Review on February 6th, 2023.  Your 
firm had received an earlier copy (unsigned) from the Municipality of the application and this is 
what you have based your review on. 
 
I will address your comments on the last page:   
• Completed Official Plan Amendment application form (if proceeding with private road access);  

The Applicant will not be proceeding with private road access.  No Official Plan Amendment is 
necessary.  This is not applied for on the current “signed” application. 
 

• Completed Consent application form.  
The signed version forwarded to the Municipality of Magnetawan is attached with revised 
Sketch showing removal of the proposed right-of-way or private road access. 

 

• The applicable application fees for Official Plan Amendment (if required) and Consent 
Application.  
Consent Application Fee has been submitted to Township; Official Plan Fee not required. 

 

• EIS to address the Stratum 1 Deer Yard on the property. EIS should also provide 
recommendations on building siting, shoreline vegetation retention and dock placement.  
A subsequent email from Erica Kellogg at the Township advised the Application was incomplete 
due to the fact that we had not submitted an EIS to complete the Application based on your 
memo.   
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Upon conversation with Sam Dunnett, Mayor, he suggested we go directly to you on this matter.  
While we are separating the point of land from the balance of the property, we are asking for an 
EIS to be a “Condition of Consent” so the Application can move forward at this time.  We 
understand this area is addressed as Stratum 1 Deer Yard.  While the conditions of the property 
will remain the same, the Applicants, from the United States, use the property minimally 
throughout the seasonal summer months and have no intention of further development.  We 
ask that an EIS on the entire retained lands be waived and have it a Condition of Consent based 
on the severed piece only. The severed property is already developed and nothing new is 
planned.  The retained lands is very large and any residential development with have minimal 
impact.   If further development on the retained lands happens in the future, then pose that a 
condition can be applied at that time.  Mayor Dunnett is in favour of on an EIS as a Condition of 
Consent. 

 
Erica also noted the issue regarding docking and parking facilities in her email.  The current 
application had stated that these were attended to.  At this time, the Seibel family utilizes parking 
and docking facilities at a family members cottage on the main land or with Garfield Robertson’s 
home (family friend) situated on the Magnetawan River.  Distance from Garfield Robertson’s land 
situate on Bay Street in Magnetawan is approximately 3.6km by boat.  Ahmic Lake Marine also 
provides parking and docking facilities, and if need be, arrangements can be made through  
them. 
 
Should you wish a call with Ted at our office prior to the Council meeting, please let me know and I 
can arrange same. 
 
We are hoping we can move this forward shortly with a revision of your report.  Thanking you in 
advance for your consideration in this matter. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kathy Kujala, Office Manager 
/Encl 
 
 
 
 

 


